
CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 10.1

5.2

Introduce an ordinance designating the fire hazard severity zones within the jurisdiction
of the City of Livermore as provided to the Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department by
the State Fire Marshal. 
 
Material: Memo, Redlined Ordinance, and Revised Ordinance

7.1
Comprehensive General Plan Update – Discussion on General Plan Policy Topics

Material: PowerPoint Presentation

8.0

Council Committee Reports and Matters Initiated by City Manager, City Attorney, Staff,
and Council Members.
 
Material: Council Reports

  

DATE: April 28, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Marianna A. Burch, City Manager

SUBJECT: Supplemental materials received prior to the meeting.
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION
 
 
SUMMARY

These materials were posted online and made available to the public at the same time that they were
distributed to the City Council.
 

 

 
DISCUSSION

 
ATTACHMENTS
 
1. Supplemental Materials
 
Prepared by: Ashley Zieba
                      Assistant City Clerk

 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3301791/2025-04-28_Supplemental_Materials.pdf


  
 
  
Approved by:

____________________________________
Marianna A. Burch
City Manager

Fiscal Review by:

____________________________________
Tina Olson
Administrative Services Director


